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Russell, Michael

From: Hedrick, Kory
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2016 2:24 PM
To: Rezoning Memos; Keplinger, Tammie; Russell, Michael
Cc: Davis, Michael (CDOT); Harmon, Laura; Kinley, John; Fortune, Solomon; Lyte-Graham, 

Claire; Sanders, Sonja; Grochoske, Rick; Anderson, Kelsie
Subject: RZ Rev Site Plans-Zoning Committee Session

All, 
 
Below is a table referencing the status of our outstanding issues for the cases going to Zoning Committee next week: 
 

 
 
The above cases were reviewed by Rick and I. Carlos forwarded cases 097, 148, and 149 to you last week.  
 
If there are any questions or we missed something let us know. 
 
Thanks, 
 

Kory Hedrick, PE, PMP 
Land Development Project Manager 
Charlotte Department of Transportation  
Office: 704‐432‐6511 
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khedrick@charlottenc.gov 
 


